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FR 82-159 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence 
THROUGH: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence 

Executive Director“ ~ 

Deputy Director for Operations 
Chief, Soviet East European Division 

Chief, Foreign Resources Division 
SUBJECT: 

_ Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Memorandum on Continuation of the 
"Courtship" Unit 

l. Attached is a memorandum to you from the Director of 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation which transmits for your signature the annual CIA/FBI request to the Attorney General 
for approval to continue the joint "Courtship" unit for the 
next fiscal year. The joint unit is a successful endeavor which demonstrates the benefits gained from a cooperative effort 
that makes use of the talents and resources of the two Agencies, 

r 2. It is recommended that you sign the continuation 
request. 

Attachment: ’ 

FBI Memorandum 
CONCUR: 

,2] /din ,rp/QQPL/' 
%§yiijZ)Sovie?’East 

European Division 
_ 

Date 

4,11%; 
figgepnty Director or Op ‘ tions Date 
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